
EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 

1 If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately. 
2 Follow the green signs. 
3 Use the stairs not the lifts. 
4 Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 
 

 
If you require further information, please contact: Liz Sanneh  
Telephone: (01344) 352233 
Email: liz.sanneh@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
Published: 20 January 2010 

  

 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

Education Employment Sub Committee 
Tuesday 26 January 2010, 5.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell 

To: Education Employment Sub Committee 

Councillor Edger (Chairman), Councillor Leake (Vice-Chairman), Councillors Mrs Beadsley and 
Mrs Ryder 

cc: Substitute Members of the Committee 

Councillors Mrs Ballin, Beadsley, Mrs Birch, Mrs Shillcock, Turrell, Worrall and Thomas 

 

ALISON SANDERS 
Director of Corporate Services 
 



 

 

Education Employment Sub Committee 
Tuesday 26 January 2010, 5.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, 
Bracknell 

AGENDA 
 
 Page No 

1. Apologies for Absence/Substitute Members   

 To receive any apologies for absence and to note the attendance of 
any substitute members.  
 

 

2. Declarations of Interest   

 Members are asked to declare any personal or prejudicial interest and 
the nature of that interest, in respect of any matter to be considered at 
this meeting.  
 

 

3. Urgent Items of Business   

 Any other items which, pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, the Chairman decides are urgent.  
 

 

4. Minutes of last meeting   

 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 21 April 2009.  
 

1 - 2 

5. Job Evaluation   

 
To receive a report from the Chief Officer: Human Resources on 
improving the Council’s job evaluation scheme 

  

3 - 6 

6. Independent Safeguarding Authority Vetting and Barring Scheme   

 To update the committee on the status of the Independent 
Safeguarding Authority (ISA) – Vetting and Barring Scheme  
 

7 - 10 

7. Date of next meeting   

 The next meeting of the Education Employment committee will be held 
on 27 April 2010.  
 

 

 



EDUCATION EMPLOYMENT SUB 
COMMITTEE 
21 APRIL 2009 
5.30  - 5.45 PM 

  

 
Present: 
Councillors Edger (Chairman), Leake (Vice-Chairman), Mrs Beadsley and Mrs Birch 
(Substitute) 
 
Also Present: 
Mr T Wheaton, NUT 
Tony Madden, Chief Human Resources Officer 
Paul Young, Human Resources Manager, SC&L 

 
Apologies for absence were received from: 
Councillor Mrs Ryder 

 
 

1. Apologies for Absence/Substitute Members  
 
The Committee noted the attendance of the following substitute member: 
 
 Councillor Mrs Birch for Councillor Mrs Ryder. 
 
 

2. Declarations of Interest  
 
There were no declarations of personal or prejudicial interest at the meeting. 
 
 

3. Minutes  
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the minutes of the Sub-Committee held on 16 January 2007 be approved as a correct 
record and signed by the Chairman. 
 
 

4. Criminal Records Bureau (CRB) Disclosures - 3 Year Rechecks  
 
The Human Resources Manager (Social Care & Learning) presented the report on 
three yearly CRB rechecks which included: a review of the CRB recheck position of 
neighbouring authorities and Corporate Management Team’s decision to support a 
rolling programme of rechecks for Social Care & Learning. The purpose of the report 
was to seek the Committee’s views on these issues and recommend changes to the 
Council’s current approach to CRB rechecks for schools based staff and document 
storage and retention. 
 
Members were supportive of the recommended changes to the Council’s current 
approach. 
 

Agenda Item 4

1



It was RESOLVED that 
 

(i) all schools be advised to undertake a CRB recheck for all staff on a three year 
rolling programme. 

(ii) Disclosure Certificates be retained securely, but indefinitely whilst the 
individual remained in employment. 

(iii) the amended policies in Appendices A and B, of the agenda papers, be 
approved in line with recommendation (ii) above. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
CHAIRMAN 

2



 
EDUCATION EMPLOYMENT SUB COMMITTEE 

26 JANUARY 2010 
  

 
JOB EVALUATION 

(Chief Officer : Human Resources) 
 

1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1 To bring to the Sub Committee’s attention the litigation risks arising from equal pay 
claims against the Council and to inform the Sub Committee of the actions of the 
officers in preparing a revised job evaluation scheme to address these risks. 

2 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

2.1.1 Reports on the issue of Single Status/Equal Pay and Job Evaluation have been 
considered by the Council on a number of occasions over the past 3 years which 
have allowed it to track the national and local situation in these areas.  This up to last 
year, has allowed it to agree that there did not appear to be any overwhelming 
reason why it should not continue with its existing job evaluation scheme rather than 
adopting the national scheme preferred by the unions. 

 
 Since the summer of 2008 however, a number of new issues have emerged which 

meant that maintaining the status quo posed a risk to the Council.  Therefore it 
needed to look again at the current job evaluation scheme and consider whether to 
improve it. 

 
2.1.2 The Council established a Steering Group of Chief Officers and HR Heads of Service 

under the chairmanship of the Director of Corporate Services to carry out a risk 
assessment of continuing with the current job evaluation scheme and to oversee a 
new job evaluation pilot scheme. 

 
 The Steering Group commissioned a firm of experienced job evaluation consultants 

to lead the project. 
 
 The results of the pilot scheme have been evaluated and reported back to the 

Council, including a full financial analysis.  These results have meant it will proceed 
with a revision of the existing scheme; this report summarises the main points and 
issues arising from the pilot scheme and the subsequent report produced by 
consultants appointed to oversee the project. 

 
3 RISK ASSESSMENT 
 
3.1 In looking at a risk assessment, five issues are of prime importance: 
 

• The proximity of neighbouring councils which over the past 12 months have been 
subject to intense activity by “No win, no fee” lawyers pursuing equal pay cases 
through grievances raised on behalf of employees.  There are now in excess of 
1,000 outstanding equal pay claims in Reading Employment Tribunal, Reading 
and Slough Councils have over 300 between them.  The cases have been raised 
by a legal firm specialising in equal pay claims Action4Equality at Reading / 
Slough / Southampton / Oxford City/Oxford County Council. 

Agenda Item 5

3



 

• The receipt by the Council of two equal pay claims in the last few months, one 
each from Unison and the GMB.  Until 18 months ago, the unions locally had 
been content to endorse the Council’s approach to job evaluation and its pay 
structure.  However the pressure of liability claims has made the unions nervous 
so they are stepping up the pressure to encourage staff to pursue equal pay 
claims as they target councils which are not, in their view, fully compliant with 
equality proofed pay structures.  It is clear that these two claims may potentially 
be the beginning of a concerted campaign against the Council on equal pay 
principles. 

 

• Employment case law is continually changing the rules around equal pay issues 
with the majority of judgements going in favour of employees. 

 

• Staff on local conditions currently sit outside the Council’s job evaluation and 
grading structure and as part of the workforce they remain a source of equal pay 
comparators. 

 

• A recent change in the equalities legislation for the Council as an employer which 
requires it to “promote” equality issues including equal pay. 

 
4 JOB EVALUATION SCHEMES 
 
4.1 The Council’s job evaluation scheme has been in place since 1997 and has 

undoubtedly given stability to the Council’s grading structure over the years.  
However it has been subject to criticism in some areas because of concerns about its 
inability to deal with manual type groups of staff whose jobs involve physical effort, 
dealing with difficult people or rely heavily on interpersonal/physical skills (eg 
providing personal care) and also because it is not readily equipped to deal with 
specialist areas eg Education Advisors etc. 

 
4.2 A completely new job evaluation scheme would be disruptive and turbulent in its 

impact and it is therefore right to question whether it makes sense to undergo such 
widespread upheaval affecting the whole workforce to achieve an equality proofed 
scheme. 

 
 The pilot scheme has demonstrated that the Council’s current pay structure is 

vulnerable to equal pay claims.  This is because the structure is based on an 
evaluation scheme which does not reflect modern equalities standards nor fully and 
fairly reflect all key job features. 

 
 Therefore by not developing a revised scheme, (given that the current situation would 

be difficult to defend in an Employment Tribunal).  It is clear from the recent history of 
equal pay claims in the public sector that individual claims can vary between £6k and 
£25k.  In addition the Council would incur substantial legal fees in highlighting any 
cases and could also be liable for up to 6 years back pay in any “test” case. 

 
4.3 The pilot scheme has now been completed and costed.  It has been developed by 

amending/extending the Council’s existing job evaluation scheme in order to ensure 
it meets modern equalities standards by fully and fairly reflecting all key job features 
through introducing 4 new evaluation criteria to add to the Council’s existing 7 criteria 
scheme.  It is important to emphasise this approach of adaptation rather than 
wholesale change ie not opting for a new full scheme because adaptation minimises 
cost and disruption. 

4



 
5 SCHOOLS SUPPORT STAFF 
 
5.1 This issue does not affect teaching staff.  However it is important to implement the 

suggested revised scheme for school-based non-teaching staff although that is 
against the background of the need to take into account the pending final decisions 
at national level over the future pay and conditions of school-based staff – a separate 
national negotiating body has been created which may create a countrywide pay 
scales for those staff.  Current guidance indicates that that Councils will need to have 
their own equality proofed structures in place so these staff will be included in the 
scheme unless and until any other arrangements are made at national level. 

 
6 BACKDATED LIABILITY 
 
6.1 All equal pay claims, if proven, carry a potential backdated liability of up to 6 years.  

There is no doubt that the introduction of a new pay and grading structure will involve 
considerable activity from unions seeking compensation for staff to match that 6 
years worth of liability.  Where unions have attempted to broker local deals to settle 
backdated liability, they have sometimes been sued themselves by individual 
members often supported by no win/no fee lawyers; unions are often therefore 
reluctant to enter into such arrangements with Councils preferring instead to let the 
employer take the initiative in dealing with any individual claims.  There is no 
certainty that the Council will be able to conclude a local arrangement through the 
amended scheme outlined in this report to mitigate any or all the possible backdated 
liability.  However if the Council allows equal pay claims to proceed through the 
courts they will automatically impose that 6 year penalty. 

 
7 TRADE UNION REACTIONS 
 
7.1 The trades unions have significant problems of their own over this issue.  They will 

be anxious to see the introduction of a new job evaluation scheme and a 
corresponding change in the Council’s pay structure with increased payments to the 
lower paid, mainly female workers as this is the only way they can protect 
themselves from equal pay claims.  However they are also acutely aware of the 
financial position of Council.  This means that affordability is a problem for both 
parties as staffing budgets are finite. 

 
 In effect often new pay structures can only be introduced at the expense of a reduced 

number of posts usually through redundancies, recruitment freezes, overtime cuts 
etc. 

 
8 THE NEXT STEPS - AFFORDABILITY 
 
8.1 The case for a revaluation of Council jobs using a revised job evaluation scheme is 

detailed in the preceding paragraphs.  However a key issue is around affordability.  
Whilst the work on constructing the new scheme should go ahead, the Council does 
not have to make a decision on the “points to grade” boundaries at this stage.  The 
new scheme will produce a rank order of jobs according to their value, where the 
judgement is then made to define the actual grades can be a decision which is left 
until that rank order has been constructed – likely to be in about 9 months time.  At 
that point, discussions about the financial impact and the number of staff who lose or 
gain from where those boundaries are drawn can be had; that will also encompass 
consultation about the scale of/time applicable for salary protection. 

5



 
 At that point, the matter will be the subject of a detailed report outlining the results of 

the evaluation exercise, the options for a new salary structure and the implications of 
the alternatives identified. 

9 FURTHER ADVICE RECEIVED 

Legal 

9.1 Counsel’s opinion has been sought on: 

 (a) the impact of not carrying out a job evaluation exercise for the Council and 
carrying on with the existing pay structure. 

 (b) the proposed adaptation of the Council’s current scheme to ensure that it was 
equality and litigation proofed. 

 Counsel’s opinion confirmed that there was a risk attached to the existing pay 
structure and that the Council’s proposed scheme was, as far as possible, litigation 
proof. 
 

 The Committee should be aware that Counsel's advice incurred a premium because 
of the risks to Counsel's own insurance as this was seen as high value, high risk 
advice.  

 

Finance 

 
9.2 There are unknown financial pressures if no action is taken to review its job 

evaluation scheme as more Councils face legal challenge over their schemes.  A 
review of the scheme does not necessarily mean additional cost.  However the 
matter will be dealt with through the Schools Forum. 

 

Equalities Impact Assessment 

 
9.3 The requirement to have an equality proofed pay structure is fundamental. 
 

Background Papers 
CMT reports/report of Steve Vale/Deborah Moon dated April 2009. 
 
Contact for further information 
Tony Madden, Chief Officer: Human Resources - 01344 352049 
tony.madden@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Doc. Ref 
JE report 
 

6



 
EDUCATION EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE 

26 JANUARY 2010 
_________________________________________________________________________  

INDEPENDENT SAFEGUARDING AUTHORITY – VETTING AND BARRING SCHEME  
(Director of Children, Young People and Learning) 

 
 

1 PURPOSE OF REPORT  

1.1 To update the committee on the status of the Independent Safeguarding Authority 
(ISA) – Vetting and Barring Scheme  

 
2 RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2.1 To note content of the report. 

3 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 

Borough Solicitor 

3.1 The relevant legal provisions are contained in the main body of the report. 

Borough Treasurer 

3.2 As part of the budget setting process for 2010-11, the Schools Forum agreed that 
funding for ISA registration for new starters will be met through the dedicated school 
grant.  

  

Equalities Impact Assessment 

3.3 Registration to the scheme will be required for all school based workers irrespective 
of any equality strands. 

 
Strategic Risk Management Issues 
 

3.4 Schools will need to have robust recruitment processes to ensure that all new 
starters are registered before commencing duties from November 2010.  Recruitment 
procedures are continuing to be developed to ensure that this can be achieved. 

 
Workplace contingencies will need to be in place to ensure that any delay in the 
process of registration does not hinder the operations of the school. This could be 
simply ensuring adequate supply cover is available for business continuity purpose. 

 

4 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

 
4.1 The introduction of the ISA follows recommendation 19 of the Bichard report and the 

subsequent Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act 2006. 
 
4.2 The first phase of the scheme has begun with the ISA compiling the existing lists of 

people banned from working with children, List 99/ POCA, and replacing with the ISA 
Children’s Barred List.   

 
4.3 As from October 2009, employers have a legal duty to refer cases to the ISA where 

an employee/volunteer is dismissed for misconduct or if they leave while under 

Agenda Item 6

7



investigation for allegedly causing harm or posing a risk of harm. As the scheme 
covers both employees and volunteers, the term worker will be used to cover all 
school based people. 

 
4.4 Any person who has been barred from working in regulated activity will be committing 

a criminal offence if they work, or seek to work, with children in regulated activity. 
 
4.5 The next phase for the scheme is for workers to begin registration to the scheme. 

ISA registration begins in July 2010 for newly appointed workers.  
 
4.6 Those posts that are required to be registered with the ISA will be differentiated 

between ‘regulated’ and ‘controlled’ activity. There is still some clarification required 
as to which settings will be considered as regulated against controlled. For schools, 
however, the position is clear as all school based workers will be designated as 
working in a regulated position. This means that should a worker have previously 
been barred from working with children then they will not be able to work in schools. 

 
4.7 On 1st November 2010 it becomes mandatory for new workers or those moving 

position to be registered with the Scheme. This registration needs to be confirmed 
before the worker can start in their role. 

 
4.8 From this date the employer is under a legal duty to check that potential new workers 

are ISA registered before allowing them to engage in regulated activity. This will be 
done using the facility of an online check. It will be a criminal offence to employ a 
‘barred person’ in regulated activity 

 
4.9 Those staff already employed, who do not change role, will need to become 

registered but this process will not commence until April 2011. The process for 
registering the current workforce is expected to be undertaken over a 5 year period. 

 
4.10 An individual will only need to register once. By undertaking an online check to 

identify a worker registration status the employer will have “registered an interest” in 
that worker. Should any information subsequently come to the attention of the police 
or professional body then the local authority will be advised. Similarly, the ISA will 
automatically update employers, regulatory and professional bodies when someone 
is barred. 

 
4.11 The role of the ISA will not replace the functions of the Criminal Records Bureau. 

Local employers will still be responsible for following Safe Workforce practice to 
decide on suitability. CRB checks will still need to be sought on applicants, in order to 
identify additional criminal offences or intelligence that may be relevant to local 
employers’ decision making.  

 
 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 The legislative context for the development of ISA functions is being managed 

nationally. 
 
 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 There will be a fee of £64 for each individual registering with the scheme.  The cost 

of this registration will be met by the schools through the dedicated school grant. 
Individuals will not be required to pay.  

 
For the existing workforce, where possible, registration will be undertaken at the time 

8



of the CRB rechecks so to reduce the costs.  
 

Those individuals involved in unpaid voluntary work will pay no application fee. 
Where a volunteer later applies for a paid employment then, when the ISA 
registration is checked, the employing organisation will be charged £64. 

 
 
 
 
Background Papers 
 
Education Employment Committee report 21 April 2009 - CRB 3 Year Rechecks  
 
 
 
Contact for further information 
Paul Young : 01344 354060 
paul.young@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Doc. Ref 

 

9



10

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of last meeting
	5 Job Evaluation
	6 Independent Safeguarding Authority Vetting and Barring Scheme

